
From: Protzmann, Kevin
To: ExecutiveCouncil [TOS]
Cc: Moss, Michael J. [DOT]; Schuhardt, Whitney
Subject: FY25 Drainage Tax Assessments - Palo Alto and Worth County
Date: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 1:53:15 PM
Attachments: Drainage 9.16.25.pdf
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Ms. Onstot,
 
Good afternoon.  I recommend the Executive Council approve payment in the amount of:
 

$10,814.48 for special tax assessments against State owned land under the jurisdiction of the Iowa
Department of Natural Resources located in Palo Alto County; and
 

$3,128.00 for special tax assessments against State owned land under the jurisdiction of the Iowa
Department of Natural Resources located in Worth County.

 
These two payments will be for drainage assessments pursuant to Iowa Code section 468.43.  Please let
me know if there is anything else you or the council members need in order to approve payment of these
special assessments.
 
Best,
 

 

Kevin Protzmann
Assistant Attorney General 
Office of Iowa Attorney General Brenna Bird
1305 E. Walnut St.
Des Moines, Iowa 50319
Main: (515) 281-5164 I Direct: (515) 281-6690
Email: Kevin.Protzmann@ag.iowa.gov | www.iowaattorneygeneral.gov
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Robin Jamison
Palo Alto County Treasurer
PO Box 77 712-852-3844
Emmetsburg, IA 50536
rjamison@paloaltocounty.iowa.gov


Drainage
Receipt


2025/2026 01616
51207


1331


TAX DUE: 09/30/2025
$10.814.481


Delinquent Oct. 1, 2025


004214000


IOWA, STATE OF
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCE
WALLACE STATE OFFICE BLD
502 EAST 9TH ST
DESMOINES,IA50319-


This Stub Intentionally


Left Blank


PALO ALTO DRAINAGE BILL FOR PAYABLE YEAR 2025-2026-
STARTING 10/1/2025- 1.5% PER MONTH PENALTY WILL BE CHARGED


Fund: 51207 D D 175


Levy Date: 9/30/2025


Project: 1331


Interest Date: 10/01/2025


Drainage Assessment


Following the due date a penalty of


1.5 percent per month will be charged.


004214000


Iowa, State Of
Department Of Natural Resource
Wallace State Office Bid
502 East 9th St
Des Moines, IA 50319-


Parcel
000 000 000000000000024


Description


Acre 649.300


Index Sec-Twn-Rng Receipt Amount
R0143 000-000-000 70-01616-01 10,814.48|


Total: 10,814.48


Robin Jamison
Palo Alto County Treasurer
PO Box 77 712-852-3844
Emmetsburg, IA 50536
rjamison@paloaltocounty.iowa.gov


Date Paid:


CHECK/f







Include this STUB with September 2025 payment.
WORTH COUNTY TREASURER
JAKE HANSON
PO BOX 257
NORTHWOOD IA 50459
Phone:(641)324-2942


2024 CT
Receipt #
032666


Include this STUB with March 2026 payment.
WORTH COUNTY TREASURER
JAKE HANSON
PO BOX 257
NORTHWOOD IA 50459
Phone: (641)324-2942


2024 CT
Receipt #
032666


TAX DUE:
TAX DELQ:


Sept 1,2025 or Full Year
Oct 1,2025


FULL YEAR
$3,128.00


SEPT 1,2025
$3,128.00


TAX DUE:
TAX DELQ:


March 1,2026
April1,2026


MAR 1,2026
$0.00


STATE OF IOWA
502 E 9TH ST
WALLACE BUILDING
DESMOINESIA 50319-5005


STATE OF IOWA
502 E 9TH ST
WALLACE BUILDING
DESMOINESIA 50319-5005


Taxpayer ID# Parcel: DD-00-980-025 Taxpayer ID# Dist: Parcel: DD-00-980-025


WORTH COUNTY TAX BILL for SEPTEMBER 2025 and MARCH 2026. Please keep it in a safe place. Send the correct stubs along with
your check for payment. If your taxes are paid by your Bank in Escrow, this is for your information only. SEE REVERSE SIDE.
Based on January 1, 2024 valuations. Taxes for July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025. Due September 2025 and March 2026.
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Dist/Parcel: DD-00-980-025


Receipt»: 032666 Type: 2024 CT
Cont.:


Sec/Twn/Rng
LEGAL: ROW WITHIN DRAINAGE DISTRICT


District Name:


Location:


Deed: STATE OF IOWA
Net Acres: n/a


TID:
Mail: STATE OF IOWA


Class:


Ex Acres: 0.00


VALUATIONS AND TAXES
A
L
U Land:
A Buildings:
T Dwelling:
I


2024 (This Year) 2023 (Last Year)


Assessed


0
0
0


Taxable Assessed


Less Military Exemption:
N Less Homestead Exemption:


s NET TAXABLE VALUE:
T Value Times Levy Rate Of:
A EQUALS GROSS TAX OF:
X Less Credits of: Homestead:


E
s Low Income/Elderly Credit:


Ag Land Credit:
Family Farm Credit:
Prepaid Tax:


0.0000000
$0.00
$0.00


$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00


Taxable


0
0
0


0.0000000
$0.00
$0.00


$0.00
$0.00
$0.00


TAX DUE:
A Other taxes unpaid NO
X Special Assessments due NO


Drainage due YES
Tax sale certificate NO


u
E


0 DEED:


w
N
E
R CONT:
s


STATE OF IOWA


NET ANNUAL TAXES: $0.00 $0.00
Aa Dwelling Tax: $0,00 $0.00 County EMA: $0.00 City EMA: $0.00


TAXING AUTHORITY:
Distribution of your current & prior year taxes


% Total This Year Last Year
TOTAL property taxes levied by taxing authority


This Year Prior Percent +/-


Total 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000+


Name
DRAINAGE - REPAIRS, RECLA


YOU MAY PAY ONLINE AT


District
46001


www.iowatreasurers.


Project
2025 -


org


460
Total Due
$3,128.00


Receipt
032666


WORTH COUNTY TREASURER
JAKE HANSON
PO BOX 257
NORTHWOOD IA 50459


Receipt #
032666


DUE Sept 1,2025


Date Paid:


CHECK#:


$3,128.00 DUE March 1,2026


Date Paid:


CHECK#:


$0.00


Retain this lower portion for your records. Enter date paid and your check number for your information. Keep in a safe place.






Sheet1

		County		Parcel Number		Receipt		1/4  1/4 Sec		Sec-Twp-Rng		Area Name		DD		Fall 2025

		Palo Alto		24		1616		Silver Lake				Silver Lake		DD 175		$   10,814.48

		Palo Alto Total														$   10,814.48

		Worth		DD00980025				Lake				Silver Lake		DD46		$   3,128.00

		Worth Total														$   3,128.00

		Total														$   13,942.48










